
 
 

 

 

TO:  2025 Golf All-Stars 

FROM:  Johnny Mims, Executive Director     

DATE:   October 1, 2025 

SUBJECT:  Instructions for All-Star Activities on November 4 

 

Please read the following instructions carefully; they should furnish all the information you 

need.  If you have questions, please contact our office at 601-924-3020. 

 

Reporting Date: Tuesday, November 4  

 

Report To: All-Stars will report to The Azalea Course at Dancing Rabbit Golf Club   

Address:  13541 MS-16, Philadelphia, MS  39530 

 

Reporting Time: 7:30 a.m. – A mandatory team meeting will begin at 8 a.m. 

 All-Stars will warm up, and the first tee time will begin at 9:00 a.m. 

 

Meals: Lunch will be provided for each All-Star at the end of their match. 

 

 

Rules:  M. A. C. rules will not allow All-Star Players to wear earrings during All-

Star activities.  Therefore, we advise those of you who may wear earrings, 

to leave them at home.  As stated in the Player Selection guidelines, female 

players cannot participate if pregnant. 

   

Tournament:   

➢ Golfers will wear their school golf uniform for the tournament.  North 

All-Stars will wear their dark colored top; South All-Stars will wear their 

light colored top. 

➢ Golfers will bring their own clubs and other necessary equipment. 

 

 


